Pam Childers CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT ESCAMBIA COUNTY FLORIDA INST# 2020107568 12/9/2020 3:15 PM OFF REC BK: 8420 PG: 694 Doc Type: R Recording \$239.50

This document prepared by: Suzanne Blankenship, Esquire 30 S. Spring Street Pensacola, FL 32502 (850) 433-6581 Our File No. 14465-150608

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS OF FIRST ADDITION TO VICTORIA STATION

We, Sharon Dowdell, president of Victoria Station Homeowners' Association, Inc. and Elizabeth Crowe, secretary of Victoria Station Homeowners' Association, Inc. (hereinafter "Association"), certify that we have executed the revived declaration and other governing documents approved by the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity in the name of the Association and hereby record the attached documents with the clerk of the circuit court of Escambia County, Florida, which is the county where the affected parcels are located. The following documents are attached hereto and incorporated herein:

- 1. Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of First Addition to Victoria Station (the "Declaration").
 - 2. Certified copy of the Articles of Incorporation (as Exhibit "C" to the Declaration).
 - 3. Bylaws of the Association (as Exhibit "D" to the Declaration).
 - 4. Letter of approval from Department of Economic Opportunity.
- 5. Legal description of each affected parcel of property (as Exhibit "B" to the Declaration).

Dated this 16 day of November, 2020.

Victoria Station Homeowners' Association, Inc., a Florida Not-for-Profit Corporation

y: Onaron Marin

Sharon Dowdell, Its President

ATTEST:	
Masket Dane.	
Elizabeth Crowe, Its Secretary	
STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF ESCAMBIA	
The foregoing instrument was ack [] online notarization, this day o	nowledged before me, by means of physical presence or form 2020 by Sharon Dowdell, president on, Inc., who is personally known to me or who produced cation.
LINDSAY D. BOULER Notary Public, State of Florida My Comm. Expires Sept. 23, 2022 Commission No. GG261131	NOTARY PUBLIC Print Name:
STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF ESCAMBIA	
[] online notarization, this $\sqrt{0^{\frac{1}{2}}}$ day or	nowledged before me, by means of physical presence of November 2020, by Elizabeth Crowe, secretary ociation, Inc., who is personally known to me or who as identification.
LINDSAY D. BOULER Notary Public, State of Florida My Comm. Expires Sept. 23, 2022 Commission No. GG261131	NOTARY PUBLIC Print Name: Pouler Notary Public, State of Florida Commission Number My Commission Expires:

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS OF FIRST ADDITION TO VICTORIA STATION

This Declaration (herein referred to as the "Declaration" or "Revived Declaration") is made by the written agreement of a majority of the affected parcel owners in First Addition to Victoria Station (a residential subdivision according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 13, Page 13, Public Records of Escambia County, Florida) pursuant to Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes.

K.C. Construction, Inc., a Florida Corporation (herein referred to as "Declarant") recorded the covenants, restrictions, reservations and servitudes on the forgoing described property in Official Records Book 2194, Page 297 in the Public Records of Escambia County, Florida. These covenants, conditions, restrictions and servitudes expired pursuant to Chapter 712 of the Florida Statutes, also known as the Marketable Record Title Act.

Pursuant to authority granted under Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes, the organizing committee consisting of Judith Berk, Priscilla Fox, and Dana Walker, does hereby submit these covenants, restrictions, reservations and servitudes for revival (hereinafter referred to as the "Revived Declaration"). It is hereby declared that, subject to the provisions hereof, all of the property described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto, shall be held, sold and conveyed subject to the following easements, restrictions, covenants and conditions, which are for the purposes of protecting the value and desirability of, and which shall run with the real property and be binding on all parties having any right, title or interest in the described property or any part thereof, their heirs, successors and assigns, and shall inure to the benefit of each Owner of a portion thereof. The attached Exhibit "B" more particularly identifies each Lot and other real property that is to be subject to the governing documents by its legal description, and by the name of the parcel owner or the person in whose name the parcel is assessed on the last completed tax assessment roll of the county at the time when the proposed revived declaration is submitted for approval by the parcel owners. The Articles of Incorporation for the Victoria Station Homeowners Association, Inc. ("Association") are attached as Exhibit "C". The Bylaws for the Association are attached as Exhibit "D". The graphic depiction of the real property subject to the Revived Declaration is attached as Exhibit "E". All attachments are incorporated into and made a part of this Revived Declaration.

The real property encumbered by this Declaration, as described herein and governed by the Association (as defined herein) shall be subject to and operated in accordance with Chapter 720 and Chapter 617, Florida Statutes. The voting interest of each parcel owner shall be the same as the voting interest of the parcel owner under the previous governing documents. The proportional-assessment obligations of each parcel owner shall be the same as proportional-assessment obligations of the parcel owner under the previous governing documents. The respective amendment provisions are the same as those contained in the previous governing documents. This Revived Declaration contains no covenants that are more restrictive on the affected parcel owners than the covenants contained in the previous governing documents, except as permitted under Section 720.404(3). This Revived Declaration complies with the other requirements for a declaration of covenants and other governing documents as specified in Chapter 720.

ARTICLE I: DEFINITIONS

- Section 1. "Association" shall mean and refer to Victoria Station Homeowners' Association, Inc., a Florida corporation not for profit, its successors and assigns.
- Section 2. "Owner" shall mean and refer to the record owner, whether one or more persons or entities, of a fee simple title to any Lot which is a part of the Properties, as well as the contract vendee under a contract for deed, but excluding those having such interest merely as security for the performance of an obligation.
- Section 3. "Properties" shall mean and refer to that certain real property described in Exhibit "A" and such additions thereto as may hereafter be brought within the jurisdiction of the Association.
- Section 4. "Common Area" shall mean all real property (including the improvements thereto) owned by the Association for the common use and enjoyment of the Owners. The Common Area to be owned by the Association at the time of the conveyance of the first Lot is all of the area on the plat described in Exhibit A not designated as a lot as well as all the Common Area as shown on the Plat of Victoria Station recorded in Plat Book 12 at Page 92 of the Public Records of Escambia County, Florida.
- Section 5. "Lot" shall mean and refer to any plot of land shown upon any recorded subdivision map of the Properties with the exception of the Common Area. A "Lot" for building purposes may be portions of two lots as designated on the recorded subdivision plat.
- <u>Section 6.</u> "Common Expenses" shall include expenditures made or liabilities incurred by the Association for the benefit of the Properties as otherwise authorized herein, together with payments or obligations to reserve accounts.
- Section 7. "Victoria Station Declaration" shall mean and refer to the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions of Victoria Station recorded in Official Records Book 2138 at Page 270 of the Public Records of Escambia County, Florida.

ARTICLE II: RIGHT OF OWNERS

- Section 1. Owners' Easements of Enjoyment. Every Owner shall have a right and easement of enjoyment in and to the Common Area which shall be appurtenant to and shall pass with the title to every Lot subject to the following provisions:
- (a) the right of the Association to suspend the voting rights of any Owner for any period during which any assessment against his Lot remains unpaid; and for a period not to exceed sixty (60) days for any infraction of its published rules and regulations;
- (b) the right of the Association to grant permits, licenses, and easements over the Common Areas for utilities, roads, and other purposes reasonably necessary or useful for the proper maintenance or operation of the project.

Section 2. Delegation of Use, Any Owner may delegate, in accordance with the By-Laws, his right of enjoyment to the Common Area and facilities to the members of his family, his tenants, or contract purchasers who reside on the property.

ARTICLE III: MEMBERSHIP AND VOTING RIGHTS

Section 1. Every Owner of a Lot which is subject to assessment shall be a member of the Association. Membership shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated from ownership of any Lot which is subject to assessment. Every owner of a Lot in Victoria Station is also a member of the Association.

Section 2. All Owners shall be entitled to one vote for each Lot owned. When more than one person holds an interest in any Lot, all such persons shall be members. The vote for such Lot shall be exercised as determined by the Owners thereof, but in no event shall more than one vote be cast with respect to any Lot. Each Lot in Victoria Station shall be equal to each Lot in First Addition to Victoria Station in respect to voting rights.

ARTICLE IV: COVENANT FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS

Section 1. Creation of Lien and Personal Obligation of Assessments. Each Owner of any Lot by acceptance of a deed therefor, whether or not it shall be so expressed in such deed, is deemed to covenant and agree to pay to the Association: (1) annual assessments or charges, and (2) special assessments for capital improvements, such assessments to be established and collected as hereinafter provided. The annual and special assessments, together with interest, costs, and reasonable attorney's fees, shall be a charge on the land and shall be a continuing lien upon the property against which each such assessment is made. Each such assessment, together with interest, costs, and reasonable attorney's fees, shall also be the personal obligation of the person who was the Owner of such property at the time when the assessment fell due. The personal obligation for delinquent assessments shall not pass to the successors in title of that Owner unless assumed expressly by them.

Section 2. Purpose of Assessments. The assessments levied by the Association shall be used exclusively to promote the recreation, health, safety, and welfare of the residents, and for the improvement and maintenance of the Common Area. The Association shall have the obligation to maintain all common areas shown on the Plat and as described in the Declaration of Victoria Station, as well as the Common Area as shown by the Plat of the First Addition to Victoria Station.

Section 3. Maximum Annual Assessment. The maximum annual assessment for 2020 shall be \$300.00 per Lot.

- (a) The maximum annual assessment may be increased each year not more than fifteen percent (15%) above the maximum assessment for the previous year without a vote of the membership.
- (b) The maximum annual assessment may be increased above fifteen percent (15%) by a vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members who are voting in person or by proxy, at a meeting duly called for this purpose.

- (c) The Board of Directors may fix the annual assessment at an amount not in excess of the maximum.
- (d) Regardless of the provisions above, the Association shall be obligated to pay all ad valorem real property taxes unpaid upon any Common Area, and no limitation above shall ever prohibit the Association from increasing the annual assessment to an amount sufficient to pay such taxes.

Section 4. Special Assessments for Capital Improvements. In addition to the annual assessments authorized above, the Association may levy, in any assessment year, a special assessment applicable to that year only for the purpose of defraying, in the whole or in part, the cost of any construction, reconstruction, repair or replacement of a capital improvement upon the Common Area, including the road and holding pond, provided that any such assessment shall have the assent of two-thirds (2/3) of the votes of the members who are voting in person or by proxy at a meeting duly called for this purpose.

Section 5. Notice and Quorum for Any Action Authorized Under Sections 3 and 4. Written notice of any meeting called for the purpose of taking any action authorized under Sections 3 or 4 shall be sent to all members not less than ten (10) days nor more than sixty (60) days in advance of the meeting. At the first such meeting called, the presence of members or of proxies entitled to cast fifty percent (50%) of all the votes of the members shall constitute a quorum. If the required quorum is not present, another meeting may be called subject to the same notice requirement, and the required quorum at the subsequent meeting shall be one-third (1/3) of the required quorum at the preceding meeting. No such subsequent meeting shall be held more than sixty (60) days following the preceding meeting.

Section 6. Uniform Rate of Assessment. Both annual and special assessments must be fixed at a uniform rate for all Lots. All assessments shall be payable on a monthly basis unless the Board of Directors determines reasonably that because of the small amount of monthly payments, or for other good and valid reason, it would be a convenience to the Owners to pay on a quarterly, semiannual, or annual basis.

Section 7. Date of Commencement of Annual Assessments: Due Dates. The Board of Directors shall fix the amount of the annual assessment against each Lot at least thirty (30) days in advance of each annual assessment period. Written notice of the annual assessment shall be sent to every Owner subject thereto. The due dates shall be established by the Board of Directors. The Association shall, upon demand, and for a reasonable charge furnish a certificate signed by an officer of the Association setting forth whether the assessments on a specified Lot have been paid. A properly executed certificate of the Association as to the status of assessments on a Lot is binding upon the Association as of the date of its issuance.

Section 8. Effect of Nonpayment of Assessments: Remedies of the Association. Any assessment not paid within fifteen (15) days after the due date shall bear interest from the due date at the rate of eighteen (18) percent per annum. The Association may bring an action at law against the Owner personally obligated to pay the same or foreclose the lien against the property.

Section 9. Subordination of the Lien to Mortgages. The lien of the assessments provided for herein shall be subordinate to the lien of any first mortgage. Sale or transfer of any Lot shall not affect the assessment lien. However, the sale or transfer of any Lot pursuant to mortgage foreclosure or any proceeding in lieu thereof, shall extinguish the lien of such assessments as to payments which become due prior to such sale or transfer. No sale or transfer shall relieve such Lot from liability for any assessments thereafter becoming due or from the lien thereof. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Section, the provisions of Section 720.3085, Florida Statutes, as amended from time to time, are incorporated herein by reference.

Section 10. Limitation on Association. The Association may elect to provide any other services to promote the health, safety, and welfare of the residents of the subdivision. In addition, the Association may elect to procure other properties, whether adjacent to the subdivision or not, for recreational or other purposes. Provided, however, that no activity of the Association shall be commenced without approval of sixty-seven percent (67%) of the Owners in the subdivision (as heretofore stated, each Lot to have one vote) if the activity shall necessitate more than a nominal expenditure of funds.

Section 11. Reserve Fund. The Association is required to establish and maintain an adequate reserve fund for the periodic maintenance, repaid, and replacement of improvements to the Common Areas, which fund is to be maintained out of regular assessments for common expenses.

Section 12. Right of Entry. The Association has a reasonable right of entry upon any Unit to make emergency repairs and to do other work reasonably necessary to the proper maintenance and operation of the project.

ARTICLE V: ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL

No building, fence, wall, or any other structure shall be commenced, erected, or maintained upon the properties nor shall any exterior addition to or changes or alterations therein be made until the plans and specifications showing the nature, kind, shape, height, materials, color, and locations of the building and the landscaping shall have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Architectural Control Committee as to harmony of exterior design and location in relation to the surrounding structures and topography, and compliance with the intent of these restrictions. In the event that the Architectural Control Committee, or a member designated by it, fails to approve or disapprove such plans and specifications within 30 days after plans and specifications have been submitted to it, approval will not be required, and this article shall be deemed to have been fully complied with. Without limitation, the plan submitted to the Architectural Control Committee shall show the elevation and other matters above set forth of the front, rear, and both side walls of the structure, including location of windows. No tree or large bush shall be planted or cut down without prior approval of the Architectural Control Committee. The Architectural Control Committee consisted of K.C. Hembree and Virginia C. Hembree, until 76% of the lots in the subdivision were transferred, and at that time three persons who were owners of lots in the subdivision were appointed to serve with K.C. Hembree and Virginia C. Hembree.

It is contemplated that some buildings in the subdivision will be placed on or near the lot line of the lot upon which the building is constructed. Declarant reserved an easement over the abutting lot in favor of any owner who places his building within five (5) feet of the lot line, which easement shall be five (5) feet in width running parallel to the wall of the house, and which easement shall be solely for purpose of maintenance of the building of the owner and for overhang of roofs and eaves.

-

The Architectural Control Committee shall have the right to require privacy walls on one side of any building in the subdivision. Any owner acquiring title to a lot in the subdivision shall expect that the Architectural Control Committee will deny approval to a proposed building or other improvements if the location, type, and style are not compatible with the existing use of homes in the subdivision, or that portion of the subdivision. In order to minimize the cost and expense of architects and engineers on plans which are later denied by the Architectural Control Committee, owners of lots in the subdivision are invited to submit preliminary plans or ideas for them to the Architectural Control Committee, so that owners will incur the lease expense possible on designs which are found to be unacceptable by the Architectural Control Committee.

The Architectural Control Committee shall have the right to waive any violation of these restrictions if it determines that violation is insubstantial and does not adversely affect the value of any other lot in the subdivision.

ARTICLE VI: ADDITIONAL DEVELOPMENT DISCLOSURE BY DECLARANT IN ORIGINAL COVENANTS

Declarant may purchase property abutting this subdivision. Upon development of that abutting property to be owned by Declarant, or adjacent property thereto which may hereafter be acquired by Declarant, if developed by Declarant in a manner substantially similar to the development of this subdivision, then Declarant shall have the right to require that owners of lots in the additional development become members of Victoria Stations Homeowner's Association, Inc. If so, then those owners shall be required to become members of the Association upon the same terms and conditions created and imposed by this instrument and the Victoria Station Declaration. Developer reserves an easement over the private roadway shown on the plat of this subdivision and the plat of Victoria Station, which easement is for the purpose of ingress and egress and the installation and maintenance of utility lines in, upon, or over that private roadway. This reservation is for the purpose of providing access and utilities to any residential subdivision developed by Declarant adjacent to the subdivision, whether or not owners in that additional development are required to become members of Victoria Station Homeowner's Association, Inc. However, if owners of lots in such additional development are not required to become members of Victoria Station Homeowner's Association, Inc., then Declarant shall require that any persons or entity using the roadway contribute to the cost of maintenance thereof on an equitable basis. Declarant shall require that any development by Declarant on adjacent lands be for residential use only.

ARTICLE VII: ADDITIONAL PHASE OF DEVELOPMENT

In Article VI of Victoria Station Declaration, Declarant reserved certain rights concerning inclusion of future developed areas in the Owners Association created by that instrument. Declarant developed this subdivision in a manner substantially similar to the development of that subdivision, and required owners of Lots in First Addition to Victoria Station to become members of Victoria Station Homeowners' Association, Inc. Membership rights of owners of Lots of each subdivision are equal, and each owner of a Lot in Victoria Station has equal rights and equal obligations to the Common Areas of each subdivision. This Declaration and its predecessor are intended to be construed so as to effectuate the intent of Declarant in imposing such equal rights and responsibilities.

ARTICLE VIII: BUILDING ON PORTIONS OF TWO LOTS

The Architectural Control Committee, in its sole discretion, may permit the erection of a building on a portion of one platted lot or on portions of contiguous platted lots, and the building sites may be smaller in area than the platted lots, provided that the covenants and restrictions otherwise herein contained are not otherwise violated. The Architectural Control Committee shall be cognizant of trees in the subdivision and in its discretion shall require building in such locations as to save as many trees as possible in the subdivision.

In the event of destruction of any buildings, the type, size, shape and location of any reconstructed building shall be similar substantially to the building being replaced.

ARTICLE IX: GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 1. Enforcement. The Association, or an Owner, shall have the right to enforce, by any proceeding at law or in equity, all restrictions, conditions, covenants, reservations, liens and charges now or hereafter imposed by the provisions of this Declaration, as well as all currently existing restrictive covenants affecting the development. Failure by the Association or by any Owner to enforce any covenant or restriction herein contained shall in no event be deemed a waiver of the right to do so thereafter.

Section 2. Severability. Invalidation of any one of these covenants or restrictions by judgment or court order shall in no wise affect any other provisions which shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. Amendment. The covenants and restrictions of this Declaration shall run with and bind the land for a term of twenty (20) years from the date this Declaration is recorded, after which time they shall be extended automatically for successive periods of ten (10) years. This Declaration may be amended by an instrument signed by Owners of not less than ninety percent (90%) of the Lots.

Section 4. No structure of any kind shall be erected, altered, placed, or permitted to remain on any residential building lot other than a residence designed to accommodate no more than one family, and such building shall not exceed two and one-half stories in height. However, to the extent Declarant used a Lot or a portion of a Lot in this subdivision for a roadway to any area adjacent thereto developed by Declarant, that use is expressly permitted hereby.

Section 5. No noxious or offensive trade or activity shall be carried on or permitted upon any Lot, nor shall anything be done on any Lot which may become a nuisance or annoyance to Owners in the development.

Section 6. No permitted animals shall be kept in such numbers as to be an annoyance to any Lot Owners in the development. No animals, livestock, or poultry of any kind shall be raised, bred, or kept on any Lot, except that dogs, cats, or other ordinary domestic household pets may be kept, provided that they are not kept, bred, or maintained for any commercial purpose.

Section 7. No wrecked car or similar equipment shall be stored or parked permanently in view of other residences in said development. No trailer, mobile home or similar vehicle, structure or equipment shall be located on any lot, even though permanently affixed to the land.

Section 8. No garbage, rubbish, trash of other miscellaneous unsightly objects shall be dumped or allowed to be dumped in any Lot.

Section 9. Pursuant to Section 207 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, the Federal Communications Commission adopted the Over-the-Air Reception Devices ("OTARD") rule concerning governmental and nongovernmental restrictions on viewers' ability to receive video programming signals from direct broadcast satellites ("DBS"), broadband radio service providers (formerly multichannel multipoint distribution service or MMDS), and television broadcast stations ("TVBS"). The rule (47 C.F.R. Section 1.4000) prohibits restrictions that impair the installation, maintenance or use of antennas used to receive video programming. The rule applies to video antennas including direct-to-home satellite dishes that are less than one meter (39.37") in diameter (or of any size in Alaska), TV antennas, and wireless cable antennas. Therefore, any such devices must be located to eliminate or minimize visibility from the street, common areas or adjoining Lots to the extent that such restriction does not: (1) unreasonably delay or prevent installation, maintenance or use; (2) unreasonably increase the cost of installation, maintenance or use; or (3) preclude reception of an acceptable quality signal. To protect the health and safety of all Owners and occupants, any such installations must comply with applicable fire codes, maintain a safe distance from power lines, and be properly secured.

Section 10. A committee of the Board of Directors of the Homeowners' Association is granted the right to waive minor violations of these covenants upon written determination by the committee or Board that the violation waived is minor and does not adversely affect the value of the Lots in the remainder of the development.

Section 11. If any Owner or occupant of any Lot in the development shall violate any of these covenants and restrictions while in force and effect, it shall be lawful for the Association to prosecute any proceedings at law or in equity against any person violating or attempting to violate such covenants or restrictions and either to prevent them from doing so or to recover damages for such violations.

Section 12. Each owner shall maintain his building, yard, landscaping, fencing, and other property in a neat, clean, and attractive manner. If the Owner fails to do so, Association <u>may</u> cause such maintenance or repair and assess the lot owner for all costs incurred by Association in causing

such maintenance or repair. All assessments by the Association under this paragraph shall be enforced by filing and foreclosing liens in the same manner as an assessment lien mentioned in Article IV above.

<u>Section 13.</u> These covenants and restrictions are to run with the land and shall be binding on all parties until these restrictions are waived in writing by a majority of the then record Owners of Lots in the subdivision.

<u>Section 14.</u> In no event and under no circumstances shall a violation of any covenant or restriction contained work a forfeiture or reverter of title,

Section 15. Invalidation of any of these covenants or restrictions or portions thereof by judgment or court order shall in no wise affect any other provision, which shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, by written agreement of a majority of the affected parcel owners in Victoria Station pursuant to Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes, Victoria Station Homeowners' Association, Inc., a Florida not for profit corporation, has caused this instrument to be executed by its president and secretary as required by Section 720.407, Fla. Stat. as of this day of November, 20.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of:

Victoria Station Homeowners' Association, Inc., a Florida not for profit corporation

By: Sharon Dowdell, its president

Carry Barres

Richard Carry Barres

Sharon Dowdell, its president

Victoria Station Homeowners' Association, Inc., a Florida not for profit corporation

By: Elyptic Demo

nt Name: _______ Elizabeth Crowe, its secretary

The foregoing instrument was sworn before online notarization, on this the lot day of Notes of Victoria Station Homeowners Association, Inc.	me, by means of [A] physical presence or [] \(\frac{1}{2} \), 20, by Sharon Dowdell, President
Personally Known	Notary Public, State of Florida
OR	Print, type or stamp commissioned
	name of Notary Public:
Produced Identification Type of ID produced:	LINDSAY D. BOULER Notary Public, State of Florida My Comm. Expires Sept. 23, 2022 Commission No. GG261131
The foregoing instrument was sworn before a online notarization, me on this the day of of Victoria Station Homeowners Association, Inc.	
Personally Known	Lindbours.
OR	Notary Public, State of Florida Print, type or stamp commissioned
	name of Notary Public:
Produced Identification Type of ID produced:	
Type of 12 produced.	



LINDSAY D. BOULER Notary Public, State of Florida My Comm. Expires Sept. 23, 2022 Commission No. GG261131

EXHIBIT A

First Addition to Victoria Station, a residential subdivision of a portion of Section 15, Township 1 South, Range 29 West, Escambia County, Florida, according to the plat of that subdivision recorded in Plat Book 13 at Page 13 of the Public Records of that County.



IDENTIFICATION OF EACH AFFECTED PARCEL OF PROPERTY BY NAME OF PARCEL OWNER AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ALL PROPERTY AND OWNER INFORMATION VERIFIED THROUGH THE LAST COMPLETE TAX ASSESSMENT ROLL OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA

All parcels part of First Addition to Victoria Station, a residential subdivision, according to plat recorded in Plat Book 13 at page 13 of the public records of said county.

OWNER(S)	ADDRESS	LOT
1. Ronald & Michelle Preston	3143 Albert Ct., Pensacola, FL 32504	Lot 1
2. Rodney & Barbara Watson	3141 Albert Ct., Pensacola, FL 32504	Lot 2
3. Beverly Brunlett & Marion Tyler	3139 Albert Ct., Pensacola, FL 32504	Lot 3
4. Priscilla Fox	3137 Albert Ct., Pensacola, FL 32504	Lot 4
5. Sko Real Estate II, LLC.	3135 Albert Ct., Pensacola, FL 32504	Lot 5
6. Steve Decker	3133 Albert Ct., Pensacola, FL 32504	Lot 6
7. Jennifer Johnson	3131 Albert Ct., Pensacola, FL 32504	Lot 7
Conveyed to Macy Williams on June 14, 2019	2019	
8. John, Jr. & Kathlyn Monroe	3129 Albert Ct., Pensacola, FL 32504	Lot 8
9. Noreen A. Moser Revocable Trust	3127 Albert Ct., Pensacola, FL 32504	Lot 9
10. Judith Berk	3125 Albert Ct., Pensacola, FL 32504	Lot 10
11. Lewis & Nancy Rusinko	3123 Albert Ct., Pensacola, FL 32504	Lot 11
Conveyed to Thomas and Vicky Riggs on August 5, 2019	. August 5, 2019	
12. Jeannine Lucas	3121 Albert Ct., Pensacola, FL 32504	Lot 12
13. William Eileen Benson	3119 Albert Ct., Pensacola, FL 32504	Lot 13
14. Dana Walker	3117 Albert Ct., Pensacola, FL 32504	Lot 14
15. Tristan Martin	3115 Albert Ct., Pensacola, FL 32504	Lot 15

0880X2138K 281

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ILED

1905 OCT 17 PM 3: 46

VICTORIA STATION HOMEOGRAPH STATE ASSOCIATION, INC. PACCHASSE, FLORIDA

The undersigned subscribers to these Articles of Incorporation, each a natural person competent to contract, hereby associate themselves together to form a nonstock corporation not for profit under the laws of the State of Florida.

ARTICLE I. NAME.

The name of the corporation is Victoria Station Homeowners' Association, Inc., hereafter called the "Association".

ARTICLE II. PURPOSE AND POWERS.

The Association is not organized for peduniary gain or profit to the members thereof, and it shall be prohibited from any distribution of income to its members, directors, and officers. The specific purposes for which it is formed are to provide for maintenance, preservation, and architectural control of the residence Lots within that certain tract of property described are

Victoria Station, a residential subdivision in Escambia County, Florida, according to the plat of that subdivision to be recorded in the public records of Escambia County, Florida.

and promote the health, safety, and welfare of the residents within the above-described property and any additions thereto as may hereafter be brought within the jurisdiction of this Association for this purpose to (but only as the following may from time to time be permissable for corporations not for profit under the laws of Florida):

- (a) exercise all of the powers and privileges and to perform all of the duties and obligations of the Association as set forth in that certain Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and forth in that certain Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, hereinafter called the "Declaration", applicable to the property and to be recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Escambia County, Florida, and as the same may be amended from time to time as therein provided, said Declaration being incorporated herein as if set forth at length;
- (b) fix, levy, collect and enforce payment by any lawful means, all charges or assessments pursuant to the terms of the Declaration; to pay all expenses in connection therewith and all office and other expenses incident to the conduct of the business of the Association, including all licenses, taxes, or governmental charges levied or imposed against the property of the Association;
- (c) acquire (by gift, purchase or otherwise), own, hold, improve, build upon, operate, maintain, convey, sell, lease, transfer, dedicate for public use or otherwise dispose of real or personal property in connection with the affairs of the Association:
- borrow money, and with the assent of two-thirds (2/3) of each class of members mortgage, pledge, deed in trust, or hypothecate any or all of its real or personal property as security for money borrowed or debts incurred;
- (e) dedicate, sell or transfer all or any part of the Common Area to any public agency, authority, or utility agreeing to hold and maintain the same for such purposes. The Association may grant easements over the common area to private parties, but no such easement shall be effective unless an instrument

RTIFIED TO BEATRUE COPY (ORIGINAL ON FILE IN THIS OFF

has been signed by two-thirds (2/3) of each class of members agreeing to such grants of easement.

- (f) participate in mergers and consolidations with the nonprofit corporations organized for the same purposes or annex additional residential property and Common Area, provided that any such merger, consolidation or annexation shall have the assent of two-thirds (2/3) of each class of members; unless the Declaration provides for such merger, consolidation or annexation;
- (g) have and to exercise any and all powers, rights, and privileges which a corporation organized under the Corporations Not For Profit Law of the State of Florida by law may now or hereafter have or exercise.

ARTICLE III. MEMBERSHIP.

Every person or entity who is a record owner of a fee or undivided fee interest in any Lot which is subject by covenants of record to assessment by the Association, including contract sellers, shall be a member of the Association. The foregoing is not intended to include persons or entities who hold an interest merely as security for the performance of an obligation. Membership shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated from ownership of any Lot which is subject to assessment by the Association.

ARTICLE IV. VOTING RIGHTS.

The Association shall have two classes of voting membership:

Class A. Class A member(s) shall be all Owners, with the exception of the Declarant, and shall be entitled to one vote for each Lot owned. When more than one person holds an interest in any Lot, all such persons shall be members. The vote for such Lot shall be exercised as they determine, but in no event shall more than one vote be cast with respect to any Lot.

Class B. The Class B member(s) shall be the Declarant (as defined in the Declaration), and shall be entitled to three (3) votes for each Lot owned. The Class B membership shall cease and be converted to Class A membership on the happening of either of the following events, whichever occurs earlier:

- (a) when the total votes outstanding in the Class A membership equal the total votes outstanding in the Class B membership,
- (b) three (3) years after conveyance of the first unit by Declarant.

ARTICLE V. BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

The affairs of this Association shall be managed by a Board of at least three (3) Directors, who need not be members of the Association. The number of directors may be changed by amendment of the By-Laws of the Association but may not exceed nine (9) nor be less than three (3). The names and residence addresses of the persons who are to act in the capacity of directors until the selection of their successors are:

K.C. Hembree

140 Lurton Street Pensacola, Florida 32505

Lois B. Agan

140 Lurton Street Pensacola, Florida 32505

Virginia C. Hembree

4831 Olive Road Apt. 4-B Pensacola, Florida 32514 At the first annual meeting the members shall elect three directors and at each succeeding annual meeting, or at a special meeting called for the purpose of electing directors, the members shall elect the number of Directors which may from time to time be designated by the By-Laws.

ARTICLE VI. DISSOLUTION.

The Association may be dissolved with the assent given in writing and signed by not less than two-thirds (2/3) of each class of members. Upon dissolution of the Association, other than incident to a merger or consolidation, the assets of the Association shall be dedicated to an appropriate public agency to be used for purposes similar to those for which this Association was created. In the event that such dedication is refused acceptance, such assets shall be granted, conveyed and assigned to any nonprofit corporation, association, trust or other organization to be devoted to such similar purposes.

ARTICLE VII. DURATION.

The corporation shall exist perpetually.

ARTICLE VIII. AMENDMENTS.

Amendments to these Articles shall require the assent of 75 percent (75%) of the entire membership. Amendments may be proposed by any member at any annual meeting or special meeting called for that purpose, and adopted by the members in person or by proxy at that or any subsequent meeting by the percentage of members set forth above. The By-Laws of the corporation shall be made, altered, or rescinded, at a regular or special meeting of the members, by a vote of a majority of the members present in person or by proxy. The By-Laws may restrict the number of proxies to be voted by any person.

ARTICLE IX. OFFICERS.

The affairs of the corporation are to be managed by a President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer. They shall be elected at the first meeting of the Board of Directors following each annual meeting of the members. The President and Vice-President shall be Directors. Until the first election of officers, K.C. Hembree shall serve as President of the corporation, Virginia C. Hembree, as Vice-President of the corporation, and Virginia C. Hembree, as Secretary and as Treasurer of the corporation.

ARTICLE X. SUBSCRIBERS.

The subscribers to these Articles of Incorporation and their residence addresses are those persons listed in Article V as the persons to act as initial directors of the corporation.

ARTICLE XI. INITIAL RESIDENT AGENT AND OFFICE.

K.C. Hembree, whose office address is 140 Lurton Street, Pensacola, Florida 32505 is hereby appointed as the initial Resident Agent of the corporation, and the office of the corporation shall be at that address until another is properly designated pursuant to the then applicable law.

010X2138N 284

IN WITHESS WHEREOF the subscribers have executed this instrument this 10th day of September, 1985.
K.C. HEMBREE and Registered Agent Vincinia Chembree VIRGINIA C. HEMBREE
note a. work
STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF ESCAMBIA
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this <u>loth</u> day of <u>September</u> , 1985, by K.C. Hembree.
1 20 400
NOTARY PUBLIC My commission expires: 1/8-3/
STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF ESCAMBIA
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this loth day of September, 1985, by Virginia C. Hembree.
E was A
NOTARY PUBLIC
My commission expires: 4-18-87
Tate of Florida County of Escambia
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this loth day of September, 1985, by Lois B. Agan.
leve of m. E I
NOTARY PUBLIC
My commission expires: 4-18-87

MY-LAM

OF

VICTORIA STATION HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION, INC.

ARTICLE I. NAME AND LOCATION.

The name of the corporation is Victoria Station Homeowners' Association, Inc. of hereinafter referred to as the "Association". The principal office of the corporation shall be located at Pensacola, Florida, but meetings of members and directors shall be held at any place within Escambia County, Florida, as may be designated by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE II. DEFINITIONS.

Section 1. "Association" shall mean and refer to Victoria Station Homeowners' Association, Inc., a Florida corporation not for profit, its successors and assigns.

Section 2. "Properties" shall mean and refer to that certain real property described in the Declaration and such additions thereto as may hereafter be brought within the jurisdiction of the Association.

Section 3. "Common Area" shall refer to all the area on the plat not designated as a lot, or otherwise indicated as being subject to construction, including without limitation the entrance way and entrance sign, holding pond, roads. Greenbelt Areas, and other property owned or acquired by the Association for the common use and enjoyment of the Owners.

Saction 4. "Lot" shall mean and refer to any residential building site in the subdivision. Where a party wall is involved, the Lot shall be bounded by the centerline of said party wall.

Section 5. "Owner" shall mean and refer to the record owner, whether one or more persons or entities, of a fee simple title to any Lot which is a part of the Properties, including contract sellers, but excluding those having such interest merely as security for the performance of an obligation.

Section 6. "Declarant" shall mean and refer to K.C. Construction Company, Inc., a Florida corporation, its successors and assigns.

Section 7. "Declaration" shall mean and refer to the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions applicable to the properties recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Escambia County, Florida.

Section 6. "Member" shall mean and refer to those persons entitled to membership as provided in the Declaration.

ARTICLE III. MEETING OF MEMBERS

Section 1. Annual Meetings. The first annual meeting of the members shall be held within one year from the date of incorporation of the Association, and each subsequent regular annual meeting of the members shall be held in approximately the same week of the same month of each year thereafter at a time designated by the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the members may be called at any time by the President or by the Board of Directors, or upon written request of the members who are entitled to vote one-fourth (1/4) of all of the votes of

Section 3. Notice of Meetings. Written notice of each meeting of the members shall be given by, or at the direction of, the Secretary or person authorised to call the meeting, by mailing a copy of such notice, postage prepaid, at least seven (7) days before such meeting to each member entitled to wote thereat, addressed to the member's address last appearing on the books of the Association, or supplied by such member to the Association for the purpose of notice. Such notice shall specify the place, day and hour of the meeting, and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose of the meeting.

Section 4. Ouorum. The presence at the meeting of members entitled to cast, or of proxies entitled to cast, one-tenth (1/10) of the votes of each class of membership shall constitute a quorum for any action except as otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation, the Declaration, or these By-Laws. If, however, such quorum shall not be present or represented at any meeting, the members entitled to vote thereat shall have power to adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, until a quorum as aforesaid shall be present or be represented.

Section 5. Proxies. At all meetings of members, each member may vote in person or by proxy. All proxies shall be in writing and filed with the Secretary. Every proxy shall be revocable and shall automatically cease upon conveyance by the member of his Lot. No person shall hold more than three (3) proxies.

ARTICLE IV. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: SELECTION: TERM OF OFFICE.

Section 1. Number. The affairs of this Association shall be managed by a board of no less than three (3) and no more than nine (9) directors, who need not be members of the Association.

Section 2. Term of Office. At the first annual meeting the members shall elect no less than three (3) directors and no more than nine (9) directors. The members may prescribe terms of one, two, or three years for various directors in order to stagger terms of office.

Section 1. Removal. Any director may be removed from the board, with or without cause, by a majority vote of the members of the Association. In the event of death, resignation or removal of a director, his successor shall be selected by the remaining members of the board and shall serve for the unexpired term of his predecessor.

Section 4. Compensation. No director shall receive compensation for any service he may render to the Association. However, any director may be reimbursed for his actual expenses incurred in the performance of his duties.

Section 5. Action Taken Without a Meeting. The directors shall have the right to take any action in the absence of a meeting which they could take at a meeting by obtaining the written approval of all the directors. Any action so approved shall have the same effect as though taken at a meeting of the directors.

ARTICLE V. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS.

Section 1. Nomination. Nomination for election to

the Board of Directors shall be made by a Nominating Committee. Mominations may also be made from the floor at the annual meeting. The Mominating Committee shall consist of a Chairman, who shall be a member of the Board of Directors, and two or more members of the Association. The Mominating Committee shall be appointed by the Board of Directors prior to each annual meeting of the members, to serve from the close of such annual meeting until the close of the next annual meeting and such appointment shall be announced at each annual meeting. The Mominating Committee shall make as many nominations for election to the Board of Directors as it shall in its discretion determine, but not less than the number of vacancies that are to be filled. Such nominations may be made from among members or non-members.

Section 2. Election. Election to the Board of Directors shall be by secret written ballot. At such election the members or their proxies may cast, in respect to each vacancy, as many votes as they are entitled to exercise under the provisions of the Declaration. The persons receiving the largest number of votes shall be elected. Cumulative voting is not permitted.

ARTICLE VI. MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS.

Section 1. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held monthly without notice, at such place and hour as may be fixed from time to time by resolution of the board. Should said meeting fall upon a legal holiday, then that meeting shall be held at the same time on the next day which is not a legal holiday. The President may waive the necessity for any meeting upon determination that there is no business to come before it.

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held when called by the President of the Association, or by any two (2) directors, after not less than three (3) days notice to each director.

Section 3. Quorum. A majority of the number of directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. Every act or decision done or made by a majority of the directors present at a duly held meeting at which a quorum is present shall be regarded as the act of the Board.

ARTICLE VII. POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

Section 1. Powers. The Board of Directors shall have power to:

- (a) adopt and publish rules and regulations governing the use of the Common Area and facilities, and the personal conduct of the members and their guests thereon, and to establish penalties for the infraction thereof;
- (b) suspend the voting rights and right to use of the recreational facilities of a member during any period in which such member shall be in defau." in the payment of any assessment levied by the Association. S. h rights may also be suspended after notice and hearing, for a period not to exceed sixty (60) days for infraction of published rules and regulations;
- (c) exercise or the Association all powers, duties and authority vested in or delegated to this Association and not reserved to the membership by other provisions of these By-Laws, the Articles of Incorporation, or the Declaration;
- (d) declare the office of a member of the Board of Directors to be vacant in the event such member shall be absent

from three (3) consecutive regular meetings of the Board of Directors; and

(e) employ a manager, an independent contractor, security personnel, or such other employees as they deem necessary and to prescribe their duties.

Section 2. Duties. It shall be the duty of the Board of Directors to:

- (a) cause to be kept a complete record of all its acts and corporate affairs and to present a statement thereof to the members at the annual meeting of the members, or at an special meeting when such statement is requested in writing by one-forth (1/4) of the Class A members who are entitled to vote;
- (b) supervise all officers, agents and employees of this Association, and to see that their duties are properly performed;
 - (c) as more fully provided in the Declaration, to:
 - (1) fix the amount of the annual assessment against each Lot at least thirty (30) days in advance of each annual assessment period;
 - (2) send written notice of each assessment to every Owner subject thereto at least ten (10) days in advance of each annual assessment period; and
 - (3) foreclose the lien against any property for which assessments are not paid within thirty (30) days after due date or to bring an action at law against the Owner personally obligated to pay the same.
- (d) issue, or to cause an appropriate office to issue, upon demand by any person, a certificate setting forth whether or not any assessment has been paid. A reasonable charge may be made by the board for the issuance of these certificates. If a certificate states an assessment has been paid, such certificate shall be conclusive evidence of such payment;
- (e) procure and maintain adequate liability and hazard insurance on property owned by the Association;
 - (f) pay all taxes imposed upon the common Area;
 - (g) cause the Common Area to be maintained.

ARTICLE VIII. OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES.

Section 1. Enumeration of Offices. The officers of this Association shall be a President and Vice-President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer, and such other officers as the Board may from time to time by resolution create.

Section 2. Election of Officers. The election of officers shall take place at the first meeting of the Board of Directors following each annual meeting of the members.

Section 3. Term. The officers of this Association shall be elected annually by the Board and each shall hold office until his successor is elected unless he shall sooner resign, or shall be removed, or otherwise disqualified to serve.

Section 4. Special Appointments. The Board may elect such other officers as the affairs of the Association may require, each of whom shall hold office for such period, have such authority, and perform such duties as the Board may, from time to time, determine. Section 5. Resignation and Removal. Any officer may be removed from office with or without cause by the Board. Any officer may resign at any time giving written notice to the Board, the President or the Secretary. Such resignation shall take effect on the date of receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein, and unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

Section 6. Vacancies. A vacancy in any office may be filled by appointment by the board. The officer appointed to such vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the term of the officer he replaces.

Section 7. Multiple Offices. The offices of Secretary and Treasurer may be held by the same person. No person shall simultaneously hold more than one of any of the other offices except in the case of special offices created pursuant to Section 4 of this Article.

Section 8. Duties. The duties of the officers are as follows:

President

(a) The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors; shall see that orders and resolutions of the board are carried out; shall sign all leases, mortgages, deeds and other written instruments and shall co-sign all checks and promissory notes.

Vice-President

(b) The Vice-President shall act in the place and stead of the President in the event of his absence, inability or refusal to act, and shall exercise and discharge such other duties as may be required of him by the board.

Secretary

(c) The Secretary shall record the votes and keep the minutes of all meetings and proceedings of the board and of the members; keep the corporate seal of the Association and affix it on all papers requiring said seal; serve notice of meetings of the board and of the members; keep appropriate current records showing the members of the Association together with their addresses, and shall perform such other duties as required by the Board.

Treasurer.

(d) The Treasurer shall receive and deposit in appropriate bank accounts all monies of the Association and shall disburse such funds as directed by resolution of the Board of Directors; shall sign all checks and promissory notes of the Association; keep proper books of account; cause an annual audit of the Association to be made by a public accountant at the completion of each fiscal year; and shall prepare an annual budget and a statement of income and expenditures to be presented to the membership at its regular annual meeting, and deliver a copy of each to the members.

ARTICLE IX. COMMITTEES.

The Association shall appoint an Architectural Control Committee, as provided in the Declaration, and a Nominating Committee, as provided in these By-Laws. In addition, the Board of Directors shall appoint other committees as deemed appropriate in carrying out its purpose.

ARTICLE X. BOOKS AND RECORDS.

The books, records and papers of the Association shall at all times, during reasonable business hours, be subject to inspection by any member. The Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation and the By-Laws of the Association shall be available for inspection by any member at the principal office of the Association, where copies may be purchased at reasonable cost.

ARTICLE XI. ASSESSMENTS.

As more fully provided in the Declaration, each member is obligated to pay to the Association annual and special assessments which are secured by a continuing lien upon the property against which the assessment is made. Any assessments which are not paid when due shall be delinquent. If the assessment is not paid within thirty (30) days after the due date, the assessment shall bear interest from the date of delinquency at the rate of eighteen percent (184) per annum, and the Association may bring an action at law against the Owner personally obligated to pay the same or foreclose the lien against the property, and interest, costs, and reasonable attorney's fees of any such action shall be added to the amount of such assessment. No Owner may waiver or otherwise escape liability for the assessments provided for herein by nonuse of the Common Area or abandonment of his Lot.

ARTICLE XII. CORPORATE SEAL.

The Association shall have a seal in circular form having within its circumference the words: Pelican Nest Homeowners' Association, Inc., Florida, 1984.

ARTICLE XIII. AMENDMENTS.

Section 1. These By-Laws may be amended, at a regular or special meeting of the members, by a vote of a majority of a quorum of members present in person or by proxy.

Section 2. In the case of any conflict between the Articles of Incorporation and the By-Laws, the Articles shall control; and in the case of any conflict between the Declaration and these By-Laws, the Declaration shall control.

ARTICLE XIV. MISCELLANEOUS.

<u>Bection 1.</u> The fiscal year of the Association shall begin on the first day of January and end on the 31st day of December of every year, except that the first fiscal year shall begin on the date of incorporation.

Section 2. The Association shall make available to unit owners and lenders, and to holders, insurers, or guarantors of any first mortgage, current copies of the Declaration, Charter, By-Laws, and other rules concerning the project and the books, records, and financial statements of the Association. "Available" means available for inspection, upon request, during normal business hours and under other reasonable circumstances.

Section 3. Upon written request to Association, identifying the name and address of the holder, insurer, or guarantor and the unit number or address, any mortgage holder, insurer, or guarantor will be entitled to timely written notice of:

(a) Any condemnation or casualty loss that affects

01.00K2138K 291

either a material portion of the project or the unit securing its mortgage.

- (b) Any 60-day delinquency in the payment of assessments or charges owed by the owner of any unit on which it holds the mortgage.
- (c) A lapse, cancellation, or material modification of any insurance policy or fidelity bond maintained by the Owner's Association.
- (d) Any proposed action that requires the consent of a specified percentage of mortgage holders.

Section 4. Unless a mortgage or any interest therein on a unit is sold to the Federal National Mortgage Association, the Association shall be required to carry casualty and liability insurance and fidelity bond coverage only if it is determined by the Board of Directors that such coverage is reasonably prudent under the then existing circumstances. Unless waived by Federal National Mortgage Association, in the event a mortgage or any interest therein is sold to Federal National Mortgage Association, Association shall maintain in effect such casualty and liability insurance and fidelity bond coverage as is then specified in Section 803.07 of the FNMA Conventional Home Mortgage Selling Contract Supplement and the FNMA Lending Guide, Chapter 3, Part 5, Insurance Requirements, or such subsequent provisions promulgated by FNMA setting forth requirements for its purchase of mortgages.

Section 5. Upon written request to Association, from any holder of a first mortgage, Association shall provide that first mortgage holder a financial statement for the immediately preceding fiscal year.

IN WITHESS WHEREOF, we, being all of the directors of Victoria Station Homeowners' Association, Inc., have hereunto set our hands this 18th day of October, 1985.

ω.	異語が	æ	LER	Ac Hembre
w w	⊖ છ ".		#2,~	Y.C. HIMBDEN
0	CORDE FLA	17 階	OTES OKPTE OUNT	A.C. DEPERS
	ONG.		#45	
ထ		7	7- 7- 9 2- 3- 1- 3- 3- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1-	VIRGINIA C. HEMEREE
0	453		ون تر يه	
4	FILED THE P	2	IN BGG	LASS B. AGAN

CBATIFICATION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify:

THAT I am the duly elected and acting Secretary of Victoria Station Homeowners' Association, Inc., a Florida corporation, and,

THAT the foregoing By-Laws constitute the original By-Laws of said Association, as duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors thereof, held on the 18th day of October, 1985.

Vision C Hember

1.

7

Ron DeSantis
GOVERNOR



Dane Eagle
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

November 6, 2020



Suzanne Blankenship, Esq. Emmanuel, Sheppard & Condon 30 South Spring Street Pensacola, Florida 32502-5612

Re: Victoria Station Homeowners' Association, Inc.- First Addition; Approval;
Determination Number: 20175

Dear Ms. Blankenship:

The Department of Economic Opportunity (Department) has completed its review of the Proposed Revived Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions (Declaration of Covenants) and other governing documents for the Victoria Station Homeowners' Association, Inc. – First Addition (Association), and has determined that the documents comply with the requirements of Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes. Therefore, the proposed revitalization of the Association's Declaration of Covenants is approved.

The Association is required to comply with the requirements in sections 720.407(1) - (3), Florida Statutes, including recording the documents identified in section 720.407(3), Florida Statutes, in the county's public records. The revitalized declaration and other governing documents will be effective upon recording. Immediately upon recording the documents in the public records, the Association is required to mail or hand deliver a complete copy of all approved recorded documents to the owner of each affected parcel as provided in section 720.407(4), Florida Statutes.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Department of Economic Opportunity, Office of the General Counsel, at (850) 245-7150.

Sincerely,

James D. Stansbury, Chief

Bureau of Community Planning and Growth

JDS/bp/rm

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity | Caldwell Building | 107 E. Madison Street | Tallahassee, FL 32399 850.245.7105 | www.floridaJobs.org www.twitter.com/FLDEO |www.facebook.com/FLDEO

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and service are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TTD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711.

NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE RIGHTS

ANY PERSON WHOSE SUBSTANTIAL INTERESTS ARE AFFECTED BY THIS DETERMINATION HAS THE OPPORTUNITY FOR AN ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING PURSUANT TO SECTION 120.569, FLORIDA STATUTES, BY FILING A PETITION.

A PETITION MUST BE FILED WITH THE AGENCY CLERK OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY WITHIN 21 CALENDAR DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS DETERMINATION, A PETITION IS FILED WHEN IT IS RECEIVED BY:

AGENCY CLERK
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
107 EAST MADISON ST., MSC 110
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-4128
FAX 850-921-3230
AGENCY.CLERK@DEO.MYFLORIDA.COM

YOU WAIVE THE RIGHT TO ANY ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING IF YOU DO NOT FILE A PETITION WITH THE AGENCY CLERK WITHIN 21 CALENDAR DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS DETERMINATION.

FOR THE REQUIRED CONTENTS OF A PETITION CHALLENGING AGENCY ACTION, REFER TO RULES 28-106.104(2), 28-106.201(2), AND 28-106.301, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.

DEPENDING ON WHETHER OR NOT MATERIAL FACTS ARE DISPUTED IN THE PETITION, A HEARING WILL BE CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO EITHER SECTIONS 120.569 AND 120.57(1), FLORIDA STATUTES, OR SECTIONS 120.569 AND 120.57(2), FLORIDA STATUTES.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 120.573, FLORIDA STATUTES, AND CHAPTER 28, PART IV, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT MEDIATION IS NOT AVAILABLE.